
-------- Original message -------- 
From: CCS Registrations <registrations@ccscheme.org.uk>  
Date: 02/01/2024 07:11 (GMT-05:00)  
To: Sanjay Lad <Sanjay@lad.co.uk>  
Subject: Welcome to the CCS Insights Dashboard - 39A Camlet Way, Hadley Wood, EN4 0LJ  
 

  

Contractor: Ethos Construction Co Ltd 

Site Name: 39A Camlet Way, Hadley Wood, EN4 0LJ 

Site ID: 512840 

 

Order Reference: SRO33537 

 

Dear Colleague 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your online registration order and fee for this project and 

confirm that it is now registered with the Considerate Constructors Scheme. We will send 

you a VAT paid invoice in the next 2-3 working days. 

 

You can manage your registration and track your performance via the Insights Dashboard. 

 

You will shortly receive your Scheme branded materials which should be displayed as 

soon as possible. To make the most of your registration with the Scheme and to help you 

prepare for your Monitor visit, we would suggest you take some time to visit the following 

links, 

• the Scheme's Best Practice Hub for examples of construction industry best 

practice, case studies, campaigns and e-learning 

• review the Code of Considerate Practice and Checklist 

• Access the Insights Dashboard to manage your registration, track your 

performance and review the optional self-assessment checklist ahead of your visit. 

If you have any queries, please email registrations@ccscheme.org.uk. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

     

Copyright 2022 Considerate Constructors  
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